
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

JULY 8, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: June 10, 2021 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-0721-25 Phyllis Parker Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Parker Smyer Road 

Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into 
Two. The Property Is Owned By Phyllis Parker and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-1. 

      
(2) P-0721-26 Patrick Gilbert Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of 

Lots 2 & 3 Viridian Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Patrick Gilbert and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.   

 
(3) P-0721-27 Patrick Gilbert Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of 

Lots 16 & 17, Block 4, Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose 
for This Request Is To Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Patrick 
Gilbert and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.   

 
(4) P-0721-28 Paul & Elizabeth Bruno Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Bruno’s 

Resurvey Of Vestwood Hills Circle. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Vacate An Easement. The Property Is Owned By Paul & Elizabeth Bruno 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.   

 
(5) P-0721-29 Cheri A. Dalgleish, Ralph & Elizabeth Hymes, and Austin Taylor Are 

Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Ridge Resurvey No. 1. The 
Purpose for This Request Is To Storm Sewer Easement. The Property Is 
Owned By Cheri A. Dalgleish, Ralph & Elizabeth Hymes, and Austin 
Taylor and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   



Rezoning 
 
(6) P-0721-24 ELM Properties, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 3164 Belwood Dr. from 

Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Townhome 
Development.  

 



 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

JUNE 10, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Erica Barnes, Chair  
      Ryan Farrell 
      David Maluff 
      Rick Honeycutt 
      Lyle Larson 
      Jonathan Romeo 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Rusty Weaver 

Mike Vercher 
      Hasting Sykes 
  
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer   
          

    *Member present via Zoom    
      

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting May 13, 2021 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Honeycutt and second was by Mr. 

Larson.  Voice vote as follows: 
 



Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
Preliminary Plats 

(1) P-0621-23 RW Development, LLC Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For 
2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. Development. The Purpose for This Request Is 
extend Vestavia Forest Dr. and add 9 lots. The Property Is Owned By RW 
Development, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the development would add nine lots and since all 
aspects meet code the approval is ministerial. 
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Diane Baker spoke and asked about buffering. Project engineer, Wade Lowery explained detailed 
aspects of the plan. 
 
Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to approve item 1. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations 
 
 
(2) P-0621-22 Willie & Darlene S. Myers, Jr. Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval for 

A Home Occupation In Liberty Park Located At 4950 Reynolds Ln. The 
Property Is Owned By Willie & Darlene S. Myers, Jr. and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills PR-1. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request.  
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Conditional Use Approval for a home 
occupation for 4950 Reynolds Ln.with the following conditions: 

1. Home occupations shall be conducted only in the principal dwelling. No more 
than twenty-five (25) percent, up to 500 sq. ft., of the dwelling may be used for a 
home occupation. 



2. There shall be no outdoor display or storage associated with the home 
occupation and no commodities shall be sold on the premises other than by 
phone, mail or internet. No goods shall be delivered to a purchaser on the 
premises. 
3. No sign may be attached to the dwelling or any part of the real estate 
advertising any home occupation. 
4. No home occupation shall be permitted if it creates noise, odors, vibrations or 
traffic congestion, which interferes with the residential qualities of the 
neighborhood insofar as health, safety, morals, convenience and general welfare 
are concerned. 
5. In order to be a permitted home occupation, the use must be one which is 
habitually, customarily, and commonly established as a reasonable incidental, 
accessory, subordinate and secondary use. The existing dwelling shall not be 
enlarged to accommodate the home occupation; nor shall any accessory 
structure be built for the purpose of operating the home occupation. 
6. No home occupation shall be permitted that requires the operation or keeping 
on premises of a commercial vehicle. 
7. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises shall 
be employed by the home occupation. 
8. Home occupations shall be limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 
p.m. 

 
Second was by Mr. Honeycutt. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0721-25 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Parker Smyer Road Resurvey 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2740 Smyer Rd. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Phyllis Parker 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will subdivide Lot B into Lots B-1 and B-2. There 

is currently a house on the lot which will be removed before recording. All existing 
setback and easement lines will remain. Lots are zoned R-1 and meet all minimum 
requirements. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0721-26 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 2 & 3 

Viridian Subdivision 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: Viridian Way 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Patrick Gilbert 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine vacant Lots 2 & 3 in the Viridian 

subdivision into Lot 3A. All existing setback and easement lines will remain. Lots are 
zoned R-9 and meet all minimum requirements. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0721-27 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 16 & 17, 

Block 4, Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3768 Glass Dr. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Patrick Gilbert 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine vacant Lots 16 & 17 on Glass Dr. 

into Lot 16A. All existing easement lines will remain. Lots are zoned R-4 and meet 
all minimum requirements. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  







44
.9

5'

145.03'

11
3.

53
'

158.71'

18

16

17

15

BL
O

C
K 

4

16
A

11
,4

85
± 

SQ
 F

T

C
L 

10
' E

SM
T 

FO
R

 A
LL

EY

91°29'42"

114°05'37"

88°27'17"

65
°5

7'2
3"

G
LA

SS
 D

R
IV

E

MIDLAND DRIVE

40' ROW

40
' R

O
W

IP
F 

3/
4"

C
R

IM
P

IP
F 

W
/W

EY
G

AN
D

 C
AP

IP
F 

W
/W

EY
G

AN
D

 C
AP

IP
F 

W
/W

EY
G

AN
D

 C
AP

BY
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

C
H

AI
R

M
AN

 V
ES

TA
VI

A 
H

IL
LS

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

   
   

   
   

C
IT

Y 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

C
IT

Y 
C

LE
R

K

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:

BY
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

BY
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

Its
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

W
ed

gw
or

th
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

, I
nc

., 
O

w
ne

r

By
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A)
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SH
EL

BY
)

I, 
th

e 
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d,
 a

s 
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
in

 s
ai

d 
St

at
e,

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 C

ar
l D

an
ie

l M
oo

re
, w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

si
gn

ed
 to

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

as
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

, w
ho

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
  b

ef
or

e 
m

e,
 o

n 
th

is
 d

at
e 

th
at

, b
ei

ng
 in

fo
rm

ed
of

 th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e,

 h
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

, a
s 

an
 a

ct
 o

f s
ai

d 
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yo
r, 

on
 th

e 
da

y
th

e 
sa

m
e 

be
ar

s 
da

te
.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
th

e 
__

__
__

__
__

__
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
0

.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  B

Y:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
y 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

A
S 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 M

A
P 

B
O

O
K

 2
9,

 P
A

G
E 

35
,

IN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

B
A

TE
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
B

A
M

A

SI
TU

A
TE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
1/

4 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 1

/4
 O

F
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
5,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 1
8 

SO
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E 

2 
W

ES
T,

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

   
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 B
Y:

SU
R

VE
YI

N
G

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

22
32

 C
A

H
A

B
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 D
R

IV
E 

 S
U

IT
E 

M
B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
, A

LA
B

A
M

A
 3

52
42

(2
05

)  
99

1-
89

65

O
W

N
ER

:
W

ED
G

W
O

R
TH

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

   
   

   
   

   
SC

A
LE

: 1
"=

 2
0'

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

A
TE

: A
PR

IL
 1

9,
 2

02
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
VE

ST
A

VI
A

 H
IL

LS
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

D
at

e:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

By
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
   

  C
ar

l D
an

ie
l M

oo
re

, R
eg

. L
.S

. #
12

15
9

A
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
ES

A
 R

ES
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F 
LO

TS
 1

6 
&

 1
7,

 B
LO

C
K

 4
,

G
LA

SS
'S

 3
R

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 T

O
 N

EW
 M

ER
K

LE

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SH
EL

BY

Th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 C
ar

l D
an

ie
l M

oo
re

, a
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yo
r, 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a,
 a

nd
 W

ed
gw

or
th

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
, I

nc
., 

ow
ne

rs
, h

er
eb

y 
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t o
r m

ap
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 a

 s
ur

ve
y 

m
ad

e 
by

 s
ai

d
su

rv
ey

or
 a

nd
 th

at
 s

ai
d 

su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 th

is
 p

la
t o

r m
ap

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

at
 th

e 
in

st
an

ce
 o

f s
ai

d 
ow

ne
r; 

th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t o
r m

ap
is

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 c

or
re

ct
 m

ap
 o

f l
an

ds
 s

ho
w

n 
th

er
ei

n 
an

d 
kn

ow
n 

as
 A

 R
ES

U
R

VE
Y 

O
F 

LO
TS

 1
6 

& 
17

, B
LO

C
K 

4,
G

LA
SS

'S
 3

R
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 N
EW

 M
ER

KL
E 

sh
ow

in
g 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
ns

 in
to

 w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 d

iv
id

e 
sa

id
la

nd
s,

 g
iv

in
g 

th
e 

le
ng

th
, a

nd
 a

ng
le

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
of

 e
ac

h 
lo

t a
nd

 it
s 

nu
m

be
r, 

sh
ow

in
g 

th
e 

st
re

et
s,

 a
lle

ys
 a

nd
pu

bl
ic

 g
ro

un
ds

, g
iv

in
g 

th
e 

le
ng

th
, w

id
th

 a
nd

 n
am

e 
of

 e
ac

h 
st

re
et

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
ac

h 
lo

t a
nd

 b
lo

ck
,

sh
ow

in
g 

th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
s 

to
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
f G

LA
SS

'S
 3

R
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 N
EW

 M
ER

KL
E,

 a
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
M

ap
 B

oo
k 

29
, P

ag
e 

35
 in

 th
e 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 J
ud

ge
 o

f P
ro

ba
te

, J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 A

la
ba

m
a,

 a
nd

 th
at

 ir
on

 p
in

s 
ha

ve
be

en
 in

st
al

le
d 

or
 fo

un
d 

at
 a

ll 
lo

t c
or

ne
rs

 a
nd

 c
ur

ve
 p

oi
nt

s 
as

 s
ho

w
n 

an
d 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 b

y 
sm

al
l o

pe
n 

ci
rc

le
s 

on
 s

ai
d

pl
at

 o
r m

ap
.  

Sa
id

 o
w

ne
r a

ls
o 

ce
rti

fie
s 

th
at

 it
 is

 th
e 

ow
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

la
nd

s 
an

d 
th

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ar
e 

no
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
ny

m
or

tg
ag

e.

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 a

ll 
pa

rts
 o

f t
hi

s 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 d
ra

w
in

g 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
  t

he
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 A

la
ba

m
a 

to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

nd
be

lie
f.

W
W

d 
: D

EF
LE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

G
LE

SQ
 F

T:
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E

T 
: T

AN
G

EN
T

D
 : 

D
EL

TA
 A

N
G

LE
± 

: M
O

R
E 

O
R

 L
ES

S

FH
: F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
H

W
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L

ES
M

T:
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

C
H

:C
H

O
R

D
R

 : 
R

AD
IU

S

#:
 H

O
U

SE
 N

U
M

BE
R

B/
C

: B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B
M

B:
 M

AP
 B

O
O

K

C
L:

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E
L:

 L
EN

G
TH

SS

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T:

 Y
I

   
   

 : 
ST

O
P 

SI
G

N
FD

: F
O

U
N

D

EX
: E

XI
ST

IN
G

PG
: P

AG
E

IN
L:

 IN
LE

T

R
C

P:
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PI

PE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE

B-
B:

 B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B 
TO

 B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B

LE
G

EN
D

H
EA

D
W

AL
L

FM C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

= 
FH

FO
R

C
E 

M
AI

N
 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER

W
W

d 
: D

EF
LE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

G
LE

SQ
 F

T:
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E

T 
: T

AN
G

EN
T

± 
: M

O
R

E 
O

R
 L

ES
S

FH
: F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
H

W
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L

ES
M

T:
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

C
H

:C
H

O
R

D
R

 : 
R

AD
IU

S

#:
 H

O
U

SE
 N

U
M

BE
R

B/
C

: B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B
M

B:
 M

AP
 B

O
O

K

C
L:

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E
L:

 L
EN

G
TH

SS

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T:

 Y
I

   
   

 : 
ST

O
P 

SI
G

N
FD

: F
O

U
N

D

EX
: E

XI
ST

IN
G

PG
: P

AG
E

IN
L:

 IN
LE

T

R
C

P:
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PI

PE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE

B-
B:

 B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B 
TO

 B
AC

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B

LE
G

EN
D

H
EA

D
W

AL
L

FM C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

= 
FH

FO
R

C
E 

M
AI

N
 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
AP

PR
O

VE
D

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

D
AT

E:
__

__
__

__
__

__

FO
R

 R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
O

N
LY

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
pp

ro
va

l i
nd

ic
at

es
 th

at
 e

as
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
Je

ffe
rs

on
C

ou
nt

y 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

s,
 h

ow
ev

er
 th

is
 d

oe
s 

no
t m

ea
n 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
bu

ilt
 o

r w
ill 

be
 b

ui
lt 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.
An

y 
ch

an
ge

 in
 a

ny
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 o

r E
as

em
en

t b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

af
te

r t
hi

s 
da

te
 m

ay
 v

oi
d 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l.

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

VI
N

IC
IT

Y 
M

AP

N
O

TE
: T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 R
ES

U
R

VE
Y 

IS
 T

O
 C

O
M

BI
N

ED
 T

W
O

 L
O

TS
 IN

TO
 O

N
E 

LO
T.

\A
C

AD
\S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

\J
EF

FE
R

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
\G

LA
SS

AD
D

TO
N

EW
M

ER
KL

E\
LO

T1
6

17
BL

K4
G

LA
SS

3R
D

AD
D

TO
N

EW
M

ER
KL

E
R

EC
M

AP

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A)
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

)

I, 
th

e 
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d,
 a

s 
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

,
w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
t a

s 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_o
f 

W
ed

gw
or

th
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

, I
nc

., 
O

w
ne

r,
w

ho
 is

 k
no

w
n 

to
 m

e,
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
at

e 
th

at
, b

ei
ng

  i
nf

or
m

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
an

d 
fo

re
go

in
g

in
st

ru
m

en
t, 

he
, a

s 
su

ch
 o

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

au
th

or
ity

,  
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

 v
ol

un
ta

ril
y,

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 s
ai

d 
co

rp
or

at
io

n 
in

 it
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
s

M
an

ag
er

 a
s 

af
or

es
ai

d.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
th

e 
__

__
__

__
  d

ay
 o

f  
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

, 2
0

.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
BY

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
y 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 e
xp

ire
s:

  _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

SI
TE

CROSBY DRIVE

GLASS DRIVE

POE DRIVE

FAIRHAVEN DR

MIDLAND DR

M
ID

LA
ND

 D
R

O
VE

R
TO

N
 R

O
AD



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0721-28 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Bruno’s Resurvey Of Vestwood 

Hills Circle 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1806 Vestwood Hills Cir. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Paul & Elizabeth Bruno 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will vacate a drainage easement on Lot 16-A. 

Easement was vacated by City Council on 6/28/21 with Resolution 5330. All other 
existing easement lines will remain. Lot is zoned R-2 and meet all minimum 
requirements. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0721-29 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Ridge Resurvey No. 1. 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: Vestlake Ridge 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Cheri A. Dalgleish, Ralph & Elizabeth Hymes, and Austin 

Taylor 
 

    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will create a 15’ storm sewer easement across Lots 
820-822. All other existing easement lines will remain. Lots are zoned PR-2 and meet 
all minimum requirements. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  

















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 8, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0721-11 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-9 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3164 Belwood Dr 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: ELM Properties, LLC 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request rezone property at Belwood Dr. from R-5 
(multi-family) to R-9 for five townhomes. The new development would be accessed 
through a rear alley off of Belwood Rd. Five parking spots will be added adjacent to 
the townhomes. The developers will also improve the road frontage along Belwood 
Rd. with a 5’ sidewalk.  

 
 CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The Community Plan calls for 

medium density residential. The request is a “down-zoning” from the highest density 
to a more modest development. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Staff recommends the following 
conditions: A. Approval based on site plan presented. B. Rezoning not 
completed until the final map has been recorded CC&R’s for the subdivision 
are recorded.  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 







T
IT

LE

20
5.
22

3.8
60

2
ch

ad
@

cm
br

ya
nt

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.
co

m

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
IS

 T
HE

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
OF

C.
M.

BR
YA

NT
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E,

 L
.L

.C
.

AN
D 

MA
Y 

NO
T 

BE
 R

EP
RO

DU
CE

D 
OR

 A
LT

ER
ED

W
IT

HO
UT

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N.

SH
E
E
T

D
A

T
E
S

03
/23

/21
CO

NC
EP

TU
AL

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
04

/02
/21

RE
VI

SE
D 

CO
NC

EP
T 

SI
TE

AN
D 

BU
ILD

IN
G

04
/04

/21
RE

VI
SE

D 
SI

TE
04

/23
/21

SC
HE

MA
TI

C
DE

SI
GN

 R
EV

IE
W

06
/02

/21
RE

ZO
NI

NG

SC
A

LE
: 1

"=
10

'-0
"

SI
T
E
 P

LA
N

01

A
.10

1

C
O

N
C
E
PT

U
A

L
SI

T
E
 P

LA
N

N



T
IT

LE

20
5.
22

3.8
60

2
ch

ad
@

cm
br

ya
nt

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.
co

m

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
IS

 T
HE

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
OF

C.
M.

BR
YA

NT
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E,

 L
.L

.C
.

AN
D 

MA
Y 

NO
T 

BE
 R

EP
RO

DU
CE

D 
OR

 A
LT

ER
ED

W
IT

HO
UT

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N.

SH
E
E
T

D
A

T
E
S

03
/23

/21
CO

NC
EP

TU
AL

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
04

/02
/21

RE
VI

SE
D 

CO
NC

EP
T 

SI
TE

AN
D 

BU
ILD

IN
G

04
/04

/21
RE

VI
SE

D 
SI

TE
04

/23
/21

SC
HE

MA
TI

C
DE

SI
GN

 R
EV

IE
W

06
/02

/21
RE

ZO
NI

NG

SC
A

LE
: 1

/8
"=

1'-
0"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
 M

A
IN

 L
E
V
E
L

01
A
.2
01

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S
E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/8
"=

1'-
0"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
 U

PP
E
R
 L

E
V
E
L

02

SC
A

LE
: 1

/8
"=

1'-
0"

FR
O

N
T
 E

LE
V
A

T
IO

N
03



EX
IS

TI
N

G
PA

VE
M

EN
T

C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
FR

O
M

 G
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y
H

AV
E 

N
O

T 
BE

EN
 C

O
N

FI
R

M
ED

22.15'

20.11'

18.62'

26.18'

26.24'

22.73'

C
O

M
M

O
N

 P
AR

KI
N

G
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 M
G

T 
AR

EA

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

PA
VE

R
S

44
.6

4'
21

.3
3'

21
.3

3'
21

.3
3'

30
.8

'
11

1.
9'

20
' S

ET
BA

C
K

12
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

FR
O

M
ED

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

5'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

3'
 G

R
AS

S 
ST

R
IP

R1
5'

R15'

45
.8

'

21
.4

'
21

.3
8'

21
.3

6'
35

.5
2

8'
 P

R
IV

AC
Y 

FE
N

C
E

10' BUFFER WITH FENCE

BE
LW

O
O

D
 D

R

BELW
OOD D

R

8'
 P

R
IV

AC
Y

FE
N

C
E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X X X X X X X X X

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y
75

 L
F 

O
F 

30
" S

TO
R

M
 P

IP
E.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E

15
" R

C
P 

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
PI

PE
 R

EQ
'D

SL
O

PE
 P

AV
ED

 H
EA

D
W

AL
L

25
0' 

SI
GHT 

DIS
T 

NW

35
0' 

SI
GHT 

DIS
T 

SE

24
.0'

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

5

10
' B

U
FF

ER
 W

IT
H

 F
EN

C
E

40' ROW

D
R

AW
N

:

SC
AL

E:

SH
EE

T

.M
C

O
C

H
EC

KE
D

:

21
EL

M
01

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
O

:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:
R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 

3164 BELWOOD DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALMTR
MTTR

ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS
2500 SOUTHLAKE PARK, SUITE 100, HOOVER, AL 35244

TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114

SC
H

EM
AT

IC
 N

o.
 5

6/
1/

21

C
 1

SE
E 

PL
AN

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

D
ET

AI
L 

( N
TS

 )

PE
 / 

LS
 N

o.
 1

70
54

M
TT

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S,

 IN
C

.
25

00
 S

O
U

TH
LA

KE
 P

AR
K,

 S
U

IT
E 

10
0,

 H
O

O
VE

R
, A

L 
35

24
4

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

(2
05

) 3
20

-0
11

4

EL
LI

O
T 

PI
KE

EL
M

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

41
00

 A
U

TU
M

N
 L

N
 #

10
4,

 V
ES

TA
VI

A 
H

IL
LS

, A
L 

35
24

3
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
(2

05
) 3

68
-3

10
9

JO
SE

PH
 A

. M
IL

LE
R

, I
II








